
From: Takenaka, Gavin K
To: Sequeira, Francis X; Tanaka, Eric G; Harrington, Scott O; Ornellas, Sean K; Craig, Wanda M; Taylor, Deborah M;

Wagatsuma, Neal S; Mahoe, Cramer L
Cc: Hoffman, Michael J; Agaran, Tina K; Mee, Caroline M; Bartolome, Wendy A; Assily, Mahina O; Camacho,

Maureen; Higa, Stephanie M; Lopez, Jennifer D; Vereze, Lori A; Menino, Tanyalee; Paulos, Jodie K; Takenaka,
Gavin K

Subject: COVID-19 Health Care Division Briefing
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:11:36 PM

Please join us for a Zoom meeting. HCD will provide a briefing on COVID-19, followed by possible
tabletop discussion, if time permits. Please invite your administrative/supervising staff.
 
Topic: COVID-19 Health Care Division Briefing
Time: Mar 11, 2020 11:30 PM Hawaii
 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/886501405?pwd=R2NhMnZsc0J0blcwV1BwVGk0NG05Zz09
 
Meeting ID: 886 501 405
Password: 778117
 
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,886501405# US (San Jose)
+19292056099,,886501405# US (New York)
 
Dial by your location
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 886 501 405
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ad5Hs9M06J
 
 
Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D
Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety
Phone (808) 587-1250
Fax (808) 587-3378
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